Paola A. Suarez

Department of Economics and Legal Studies Stillman School of Business Seton Hall University

Seton Hall University, JH 627 400 South Orange Ave South Orange, NJ 07079	range Ave <u>SuarezPa@SHU.edu</u>	
Employment		
Assistant Professor of Economics Seton Hall University	2019-Present	
Visiting Assistant Professor of Economics Purchase College, SUNY	2018-2019	
Other Academic Affiliations		
Fellow Classical Liberal Institute New York University School of Law	2016-2020	
Education		
Ph.D. Economics, George Mason University Visiting Ph.D. Fellow, New York University M.A. Economics, George Mason University	2018 2016- 2018 2014	

M.A. Economics, George Mason University
B.S. Economics, George Mason University
Magna Cum Laude; mathematics minor

Journal Articles

"Hobo Economicus" (with Peter T. Leeson and August Hardy). *The Economic Journal, forthcoming.* "Child-Bride Marriage and Female Welfare." *European Journal of Law and Economics* 45 2018:1-28.

"Child Brides" (with Peter T. Leeson). Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization 144 2017: 40-61.

2012

- "An Economic Analysis of Magna Carta" (with Peter T. Leeson). International Review of Law and Economics 47 2016: 40-46.
- "Superstition and Self-Governance" (with Peter T. Leeson). *Advances in Austrian Economics* 19 2015: 47-66.

"From Big State and Small Society, to Small State and Big Society: Reflections on Richard Cornuelle's Healing America" (with Peter J. Boettke). *Conversations on Philanthropy* X 2014: 1-22.

Working Papers

"Beggars as rational choosers" (with Peter T. Leeson and August Hardy) *under review* "Child-bride marriage and fetal-sexing technology"

"Technology startups and industry specific regulations" (with Liya Palagashvili)

- "Work characteristics of independent vs. traditional work" (with Liya Palagashvili and Clara Jace)
- "Women in the Gig Economy" (with Liya Palagashvili and Clara Jace)

Work in Progress

"The economics of high-end restaurants" (with Ennio Piano) "Conflict-embedded institutions: The medieval Marital Duel"

Awards and Fellowships

Classical Liberal Institute Fellowship, New York University School of Law Visiting Ph.D. Student Fellowship, New York University	2016-2020 2016-2018	
Dissertation Fellowship, Mercatus Center	2016-2018	
Humane Studies Fellowship, Institute for Humane Studies	2016-2018	
Summer Graduate Research Fellowship, Institute for Humane Studies	2016	
Oloffson Weaver Family Fellowship, George Mason University Economics Department	2015-2017	
Graduate Fellowship, F.A. Hayek Program for Advanced Study in Philosophy, Politics,	2015-2017	
and Economics, Mercatus Center		
Graduate Student Summer Research Fellowship, Mercatus Center	2015-2017	
Young Scholar Award, Association for Private Enterprise Education	2015, 2016	
Ph.D. Fellowship, Mercatus Center	2014-2016	
Thomas W. Smith Fellowship, Institute for Humane Studies	2014-2015	
Richard Cornuelle Fellowship, George Mason University Economics Department	2013-2014	
Graduate Research Assistant, George Mason University Economics Department	2013-2014	
McMeekin Fellowship, Institute for Humane Studies	2013-2014	
Outstanding Academic Achievement Award, George Mason University Economics Department 2012		
Thomas Sowell Scholarship, George Mason University Economics Department	2011-2012	
Bishop Book Fund Scholarship, George Mason University	2010-2011	
Thomas Sowell Scholarship, George Mason University Economics Department	2009-2010	
Dean's List, George Mason University	2009-2012	
Hispanic College Fund Scholarship	2009-2013	
First Place Outstanding Individual Score, Adam Smith (Advanced Placement) Division,		
Economics Challenge by the Virginia Council on Economic Education		

Teaching

Seton Hall University:	
Principles of Economics II (Macroeconomics)	2019-2021
Economic Development and Cultural Change	2020-2021
Intermediate Macroeconomic Analysis	2021

Purchase College, SUNY: Macroeconomic Theory I Macroeconomic Theory II

Spring 2019 Fall 2018, Spring 2019

Econometrics	Fall 2018
Gender Economics	Fall 2018
Senior Thesis Advisor	Fall 2018, Spring 2019
George Mason University:	
Economics of Developing Areas	Spring 2016
Intermediate Macroeconomics	Fall 2015

Fall 2014

Intermediate Microeconomics Conferences, Seminars, and Presentations

Professional Conferences

Association for Private Enterprise Education Conference. Las Vegas, NV (cancelled)	2020
Presenter, "Startups Technology and Regulation" (with Liya Palagashvili)	
Southern Economic Association Conference. Fort Lauderdale, FL	2019
Presenter, "Child-Bride Marriage and Fetal-Sexing Technology"	
Association for Private Enterprise Education Conference. Las Vegas, NV	2018
Presenter, "Child-Bride Marriage and Female Welfare"	
Public Choice Conference. Charleston, SC	2018
Presenter, "Child-Bride Marriage and Female Welfare"	
Southern Economic Association Conference. Tampa, FL	2017
Presenter, "Child-Bride Marriage and Female Welfare"	
Association for Private Enterprise Education Conference. Lahaina, HI	2017
Presenter, "Child-Bride Marriage and Female Welfare"	
Public Choice Conference. New Orleans, LA	2017
Presenter, "Child-Bride Marriage and Female Welfare"	
Southern Economic Association Conference. Washington, DC	2016
Presenter, "Child-Bride Marriage and Female Welfare"	
AEA Summer Mentoring Pipeline Conference. East Lansing, MI	2016
Presenter, "Child Brides"	
Association for Private Enterprise Education Conference. Las Vegas, NV	2016
Presenter, "Child-Bride Marriage and Female Welfare"	
Presenter, "Superstition and Self-Governance"	
Public Choice Conference. Fort Lauderdale, FL	2016
Presenter, "Child Brides"	
Southern Economic Association Conference. New Orleans, LA	2015
Presenter, "Child Brides"	
Association for Private Enterprise Education Conference. Cancun, MX	2015
Presenter, "Child Brides"	
Public Choice Conference. San Antonio, TX	2015
Chair, Crime and Vice	
Presenter, "Child Brides"	
Southern Economic Association Conference. Atlanta, GA	2014
Presenter, "Child Brides"	
Association for Private Enterprise Education Conference. Las Vegas, NV	2014
Chair, Law and Economics.	
Presenter, "Child Brides"	
Public Choice Conference. Charleston, NC	2014
Presenter, "Child Brides"	
Southern Economic Association Conference. Tampa, FL	2013

Attendee

Invited Presentations

The Future of Flexible Work is Female	2021
Webinar hosted by Uber "Female participation in independent work" (with Liya Palagashvili)	
16th Annual Fall Ethics Symposium: Ethics and the City (online)	2021
Center for Practical and Professional Ethics, Sacramento State University	2021
"Female participation in independent work" (with Liya Palagashvili)	
Political Economy Research Institute (PERI) Online Research Workshop	2020
Middle Tennessee State University. Murfreesboro, TN	2020
"Work characteristics of independent vs. traditional work" (with Liya Palagashvili and Cla	*0
Jace)	14
Barriers to Economic Opportunity for the Next Generation	2020
Seminar hosted by the Institute for Humane Studies and the Center for Growth and Opportunity	2020
"Women, Transaction Costs, and the Gig Economy" (with Liya Palagashvili)	
<i>The Changing Nature of Work and the Economics of Employment in the 21st Century</i>	2019
Journal of Law, Economics, and Policy 16 th Annual Symposium at GMU Law School	2017
"Women in the Gig Economy: Impact of Independent Contracting Opportunities	
on Female Labor Force Participation" (with Liya Palagashvili)	
Symposium on the Boundaries of Economics	2019
Kennesaw State University. Kennesaw, GA	2017
"Child-Bride Marriage in the Developing World"	
Loyola University New Orleans Economics Club. New Orleans, LA	2017
"Child Brides"	2017
NYU Colloquium on Market Institutions & Economic Processes, New York, NY "Child-Bride Marriage and Female Welfare"	2016
800 Years of the Magna Carta at NYU School of Law, New York, NY	2015
"An Economic Analysis of Magna Carta" (with Peter T. Leeson)	2015
Institute for Humane Studies Graduate Student Research Colloquium, Arlington, VA	2015
"Child-Bride Marriage and Female Welfare"	2015
Institute for Humane Studies Graduate Student Research Colloquium, Fairfax, VA	2013
"Child Brides"	2015
Invited Seminars	
Sound Money, Free Banking, and Private Governance Conference. American Institute for	2017
Economic Research, Great Barrington, MA	
Exploraciones sobre la Libertad. Universidad Francisco Marroquin, Guatemala	2017
NBER Summer Institute Development Workshop. Cambridge, MA	2016
NBER Summer Institute Children's Workshop. Cambridge, MA	2016
Advanced Austrian Seminar. Mercatus Center, George Mason University	2015
Classical Liberalism in Contemporary Political Philosophy Colloquium. Mercatus Center,	2015
George Mason University and Liberty Fund	
Applied Research in the PPE Framework. Mercatus Center, George Mason University	2015
Liberty Fund Advanced Topics in Liberty: Growth of Government, Arlington, VA	2015
Liberty & Leviathan Summer Seminar: Policy from a Libertarian Perspective. Institute for Humane Studies, Washington, DC	2010
	8-2012

Referee Service

European Journal of Law and Economics; Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization; Journal of Institutional Economics; Journal of Private Enterprise.

Professional Associations

American Economic Association	2018-2020
American Economic Association Mentoring Program	2013-Present
Association of Private Enterprise Education	2014-2019
Public Choice Society	2014-2018
Society for the Development of Austrian Economics	2013-2019
Southern Economic Association	2013-2019

Background

Citizenship: United States of America Birth place: La Paz, Bolivia Birth date: March 16, 1989 Languages: English (native); Spanish (native)

References

Peter T. Leeson [Dissertation Chair] Duncan Black Professor of Economics and Law Department of Economics George Mason University, MS 3G4 Fairfax, VA 22030 PLeeson@gmu.edu

Peter J. Boettke University Professor of Economics and Philosophy Department of Economics George Mason University, MS 3G4 Fairfax, VA 22030 PBoettke@gmu.edu

Christopher J. Coyne Director of Graduate Programs Department of Economics George Mason University, MS 3G4 Fairfax, VA 22030 CCoyne3@gmu.edu

Sanford Ikeda Professor of Economics and Board of Study Coordinator Department of Economics Purchase College, SUNY Purchase, NY 10577 Sanford.Ikeda@purchase.edu